Message

From: Morgan, Shan (PSG - Permanent Secretary's Office) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AAFB6643B5E14DA18A14BE4OE26BF39C-SHAN.MORGAN]
Sent: 20/03/2020 6:57:29 AM

To: Burke, Tracey (EPS - Director General) [tracey.burke@gov.wales]

CC: Goodall, Andrew (HSS - DG - NHS Wales Chief Executive) [andrew.goodall@gov.wales]; PS Permanent Secretary
[ps.permanentsecretary@gov.wales]

Subject: Re: Official Sensitive - Officials' Meeting (papers to follow)

I thmk VG was at the Implementatlon Group yesterday Andrew G can conﬁrm You Shan be able to attend the

Shan

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Burke, Tracey (EPS - Director General) <Tracey.Burke @gov.wales>

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 10:32:15 PM

To: Morgan, Shan (PSG - Permanent Secretary's Office) <Shan.Morgan@gov.wales>
Subject: Re: Official Sensitive - Officials' Meeting (papers to follow)

Shan
Thanks for a really helpful readout, so informative.
Two quick things from me:

1) any news on us getting access to the implementation groups — I’m very keen to see we have engagement on
the general public services group (not health). Anything I can do / pursue?

2) I know you’re out on Monday at the funeral so I am free to dial in to the officials meeting Monday evening
)and do a note to circulate as you are doing) if that would be help?

B

Tracey Burke
Director General / Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol
EPS

From: Morgan, Shan (PSG - Permanent Secretary's Office) <Shan.Morgan@gov.wales>
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 9'44'16 PM

NR -PSG Permanent
’d)gov wales>; Burke, Tracey

of Fmance) <Gawain. EvanslS@gov wales>; Goodall Andrew (HSS - DG - NHS Wales Chlef Executlve)
<Andrew.Goodall@Gov.Wales>; Gwatkin, Andrew (OFM-Director International Relations and Trade)
<Andrew.Gwatkin@gov.wales>; Jeffreys, Andrew (PSG - Welsh Treasury) <Andrew.Jeffreys@gov.wales>; Kennedy, Peter
(PSG - Corporate Services) <Peter.Kennedy@gov.wales>; Kilpatrick, Reg (EPS - LG Director) <Reg.Kilpatrick@gov.wales>;
Lentle, Helen (OFM - Legal Services Department) <Helen.Lentle@gov.wales>; Mason, Toby (OFM - Communications)
<Toby.Mason@gov.wales>; Pearson, Natalie (PSG - HR Strategy, OD and Engagement) <Natalie.Pearson@gov.wales>;
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Richards, David (PSG - Permanent Secretary's Office) <David.Richards@gov.wales>; Slade, Andrew (ESNR - Director
General) <Andrew.Slade@gov.wales>

Cc: PS Permanent Secretary <PS.PermanentSecretary@gov.wales>

Subject: Official Sensitive - Officials' Meeting (papers to follow)

Tonight’s Officials’ Meeting in Cabinet Office was a brisk and focused meeting conducted mostly by
skype. My office will send round the papers. Key points as follows:-

Dashboard

The first three indicators on Slide 2 are up significantly, and we’ve recorded the first case in a prison
(slide 9). This was described as an environment similar to cruise ships.

Are people listening to key government messages? Yes and no —there’s been a 70% reduction in
tube travel, 59% reduction in transport footfall, and 73% reduction in rail passengers. But only 10%
less road traffic.

There have been sharp increases in applications for Universal Credit and Jobseekers Allowance.

The Chancellor is expected to make a further announcement shortly on help for individuals and
particularly jobs.

Stores remain concerned about security — exacerbated by rumours of a London lockdown.

General Public Sector Ministerial Implementation Group

The group focussed on the key worker definitions — overall aim being to reduce the school population
to about 20% of normal levels. (the group outcomes were as reported by our Health Minister this
afternoon)

international Group

They had agreed 5 priorities for international cooperation including repatriation.

Decisions by the PM

On Friday the decision about shielding particularly vulnerable people will be announced. The basic
idea is that if we can stop the most vulnerable people from getting the virus the survival chances of
the rest of the population will be good. They are looking at ideas from other countries on what has
worked. The exact operation of the English shielding helpline is still under discussion.

| explained where we are in Wales on shielding the most vulnerable in the community. | underlined

that our contacts with NHS England were critical in helping us developing a robust database for
Wales (Andrew Goodall's email)

Testing
The announcement for England was made today. The test for antibodies is still being developed.

Call to arms on PPE and ventilators

There was nothing new to report on ventilators — FCO are in negotiations to secure some from China.
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On PPE, deliveries are in hand (listen to Matt Hancock on Question Time tonight). But our supplies
seem to come from China via France which is a bit complicated. The issue is volume of supplies
needed.

Comms

_______________

happened on key workers when the SG had made an early announcement.
There will be a Top 200 VTC on Friday

And “sharper” guidance will be sent out soon making it clear that home working should now be the
default.
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